NO. 65858-1-I

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

DIVISION ONE

STATE OF WASHINGTON,
Respondent,
V.
MATTHEW VOGT,

Appellant.

ON APPEAL FROM THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON FOR KING COUNTY

The Honorable Michael Heavey

STATEMENT OF ADDITIONAL GROUNDS FOR REVIEW

MATTHEW THAYER VOGT
Appellant

STAFFORD CREEK CORRECTIONS
191 Constantine Way
Aberdeen, WA 98520



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ASSTGNMENTS OF ERROR::cccceacccccssscccncscsns

STATEMENT OF THE CASEce.cccccccccsescccscsssas

1. CHARGES, MOTION TO DISMISS, VERDICT....

2. SENTENCING HEARING.:ceceesassacsaonaces

ARGUMENT . v ceceacescocscaacascsncscsasanoansca

1. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN ALLOWING AN
INVALID NO-CONTACT ORDER INTO EVIDENCE.

2. COUNSEL ERRED IN FAILING TO OBJECT
TO THE ADMISSABILITY OF THE NO-
CONTACT ORDER:ccceecescecccnssccscccsnse

3. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN ALLOWING
THE STATE TO ELEVATE THE NO-CONTACT
ORDER VIOLATIONS TO FELONIES...¢ceccoes

4, THE TRIAL COURT ABUSED ITS DISCRETION
IN DENYING APPELLANT'S HALF-TIME
MOTION TO DISMISS COUNTS 2-4....cccceen

5. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED WHEN.IT
MISCALCULATED APPELLANT'S OFFENDER
SCORE AT SENTENCING.:eceeececccsscconsecs

6. COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE IN ITS
FAILURE TO RAISE THE ISSUE OF THE
MISCALCULATED OFFENDER SCORE.¢.cccccees

7. THE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF ERRORS
MATERIALLY AFFECTED APPELLANT'S
RIGHT TO A FAIR TRIAL.cecececccancocanas

CONCLUSION...-...A...-----..................

.10

.13

.16

.17

.18



TABLE OF AUTHORITIES

WASHINGTON STATE CASES

State v. Miller
156 Wn.2d 31,32, P.3d 827 (2005)ccececcccccecces 3,4

State v. Turner
118 Wn. App. 135, 74 P.3d 1215 (2003)cecececcecaasel

State v. Marking

100 Wn. App. 506, 510, 997 P.2d 461, 141
Wn.?..d 1026 (2000)0.......0-0000000000000000-0-0004

State v. Powell
126 Wn.2d 244, 258, 893 P.2d 615 (1995)..c.eceeee.b

In Re Marriage of Littlefield
133 Wn.2d 39, 47, 940 P.2d 1362 (1997 )cceuececesab

State v. Arthur
126 Wn. App. 243, 244, 108 P.3d 169 (2005)..ce...8

State v. Fernandez-Medina
141 Wn.2d 448, 455, 6 P.3d 1150 (2000)..¢.ce....10

State v. Mills
154 Wn.2d 1, 109 P.3d 415 2005)ceeccccccccacecaeall

State v. Miller
156 Wn.2d 1,2 P.3d 827 (2005)..... S ¢

State v. Castellanos
132 Wn.24 94, 97, 132, 935 P.24d 1353 (1997)..... 11

State v. Davenport
100 wWn.2d4 757, 762, 675 P.2d 1213 (1984)........ 12

State v. Roche -
75 Wn. App. 500, 513, 878 P.2d 497 (1994)....... 13

State v. Ammons

105 Wn.2d4 175, 183, 718 P.2d 796
cert. denied, 479 U.S. 930 (1986)..ccc... eeessssll3

—-ii-
3



TABLE OF AUTHORITIES

State v. Mitchell
81 Wn. App. 387, 390, 914 P.2d 771 (1996).cccec..13

State v. Dunaway
109 Wn.2d 207, 217, 743 P.2d 1237 (1987 )ccecca..14

State v. Tresenriter
101 Wn. App. 486, 496, 4 P.3d 145 (2000)ceeceeces14

State v. Tili
139 Wn.2d 107, 118, 985 P.2d 365 (1999).ccccec...14

State v. Perrett
86 Wn. App. 312, 322, 936 P.2d 426 (1977)ccecccee 17

State v. Greiff
141 Wn.2d 910, 929, 10 P.3d 390 (2000)eveeceecene 17

State v. Coe
101 Wn.2d 772, 789, 684 P.2d 668 (1984)cceeceece.18

-iii-



ATTACHMENTS

EXHIBIT A
Certified Copy of No-Contact Order....cceee.. eesl9
EXHIBIT B
Judgement and Sentence Cause No. 081049490...... 20
EXHIBIT C

Charging Information Cause No. 081049490........21

EXHIBIT D

Statement of Defendant on Plea of Guilty

Felony Non-Sex Offense Cause No. 081049490...... 22
APPENDIX

RCW 10.99.040(4)(b)ceececcececcccccccccccccccncs 23
RCW 5.44.040..ccccecceee. ceecnne A
ER 902(d)eceecccccccan cececcaccaan ceecen ceececesall
RCW 26.50.7T1.cceecacnn cececccecacs ceccceccacaccs 23 -
RCW 26.50.11(5)cececn. cececseccevsssssssvecananse 23
RCW 9.94A.525(5)(@)ceeccccccaccnn cecccccceccceesl3
RCW 9.94A.589(1)(a)..... cececeecseetasesetcannann 23

- V-



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21|

22
23
24
25
26

A. ASSIGNMENTS OF ERROR

1. The trial court erred in allowing into
evidence a no-contact order that was invalid on its
face as it lacked the statutory legend required by
law.

2. The trial court erred in permitting the
appellant to be represented by counsel who provided
ineffective assistance by failing to object to the
validity of the no-contact order.

3. The trial court erred when it allowed the
State to elevate the appellant's charge of violation
of a no-contact order to a felony without sufficient
evidence of two prior convictions under the statutes
specified in RCW 26.50.110.

4., The trial court abused its discretion when
it denied appellant's half-time motion to dismiss
counts 2-4 which were based on a condition of the
order that was inapplicable to the crimes charged.

5. The trial court erred in calculating the
appellant's offender score by counfing his 5 forgery
convictions seperately and mistakenly treating a
misdemeanor conviction as a felony.

6. Trial counsel was ineffective when it failed
to argue that 4 of the appellant's prior forgery

convictions encompassed "same criminal conduct" for
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purposes of calculating his offender score.

7. The trial court erred in failing to dismiss

- the appellant's conviction where the cumulative

effect of the claimed errors materially affected the
outcome of the trial.

B. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

1. CHARGES, MOTION TO DISMISS, AND VERDICT

The State charged Matthew Vogt with 5 counts of
felony violation of a no-contact order occuring in
February and March of 2009. Vogt's wife was the
subject of the order which was issued on July 30,
2008. The State elevated the charges to felonies
based on two previous no-contact order violations,
to which Vogt stipulated.

After the State rested, Vogt filed a half-time
motion to dismiss count 1 based on insufficient
evidencs and counts 2-4 on the grounds that they
pertained to a condition of the no-contact order
that was inapplicable. He argued that whether the
condition applied to the crimes charged was a question
of law and not for the jury to decide. The court
dismissed count 1 but denied Vogt's motion on counts
2-4. 0Of the remaining counts, the jury acquitted
Vogt of all but count 5.

2. SENTENCING HEARING
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Vogt faced a standard range sentence of 41-54
months based on a calculated offender score of 6.
The trial court calculated his offender score based

on the following criminal history:

CRIME SENTENCING DATE CAUSE NUMBER
Forgery 04/14/2009 081049490 SEA
Forgery 04/14/2009 081049490 SEA
Forgery 04/14/2009 081049490 SEA
Forgery 04/14/2009 081049490 SEA
Forgery 04/14/2009 081049490 SEA
UIBC 04/14/2009 081049490 SEA

The trial court did not consider whether Vogt's
prior forgery convictions qualified as "same criminal
conduct" for the purpose of calculating his offender
score. The court imposed a prison-based drug offender
sentence alternative (DOSA) that included 23.75 months.
C. ARGUMENT
1. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN ALLOWING INTO
EVIDENCE A NO-CONTACT ORDER THAT WAS INVALID
ON ITS FACE AS IT LACKED THE STATUTORY LEGEND
REQUIRED BY LAW.

A charge of violation of a no-contact order must

be based on an "applicable" order. State v. Miller,

156 Wn.2d 31, 32, P.3d 827 (2005). The court has
previously ruled that if a restraining order does
not meet the statutory requirements, violation of

the order will not support a criminal prosecution.
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State v. Turner, 118 Wn. App. 135, 74 P.3d 1215 (2003).

RCW 10.99.040(4)(b) states the requirement of a
"statutory legend" (See Appendix) in order for a no-
contact order to be valid and therefore admissable
in the crime of violating such an order. The statute
is unambiguous. Its use of the word "shall" is
presumptively imperative and operates to create a

mandatory duty. State v. Marking, 100 Wn. App. 506,

510, 997 P.2d 461, 141 Wn.2d 1026 (2000). Nothing
in RCW 10.99,040(4)(b) suggests that the legislature
intended "shall" to be permissive rather than man-
datory.

Here, the no-contact order admitted into evidence
did not meet the '"statutory legend" requirement.
(See Exhibit A) Although the order refers to
"Warnings to Defendant" as being "On the Back",
these warnings do not exist. The back side of the
order have a stamp from the issuing'court stating
that the document is a certified copy of the original
and meets the "Certified Copies of Public Records
as Evidence" requirements set forth in ER 902(d) and
RCW 5.44.040 (See Appendix). Therefore, the copy
of the no-contact order admitted into evidence must
be treated as the complete court record in deciding

its validity.
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The existence of a no-contact order that is in
effect is an element of the crime of violation of

that order. State v. Miller, 156 Wn.2d 23, 24, 123

P.3d 827 (2005). An order is not "applicable" to
the crime charged if it is not issued by a competent
court, is not statutorily sufficient, is vague or
inadequate on its face, or otherwise will not support
a conviction of violating the order. No-contact
orders that are not applicable to the crime charged
are not admissable.

The court will not disturb a trial court's
rulings on a motion in limine or the admissability
of evidence absent an abuse of the court's discretion.

State v. Powell, 126 Wn.2d 244, 258, 893 P.2d 615

(1995) When a trial court's exercise of its discretion
is manifestly unreasonable or based upon untenable
grounds or reasons, an abuse of discretion exists.

Id. A trial court's decision is "manifestly un-
reasonable" if it is outside the range of acceptable

legal standard. 1In Re Marriage of Littlefield, 133

Wn.2d 39, 47, 940 P.2d 1362 (1997). A decision is
based on untenable grounds if it is based on an in-
correct standard or the facts do not meet the re-
quirements of the correct standard. 1Id.

The trial court's decision was clearly outside
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the range of acceptable legal standard when it allowed
into evidence a no-contact order that did not meet

the statutory legend requirement. Therefore, Vogt
should not have been charded with violating the order
and his conviction must be reversed.

2. VOGT WAS PREJUDICED BY COUNSEL'S FAILURE

TO OBJECT TO THE ADMISSABILITY OF THE NO-
CONTACT ORDER ON THE GROUNDS THAT IT WAS
INVALID ON ITS FACE.

Should this court find that trial counsel waived
the issue set forth in the preceeding section of this
brief relating to the admissability of the no-contact
order because he failed to object or agreed with or
acknowledged its admissability, then both elements
of ineffective counsel have been established.

First, the record does not, and could not, reveal
any tactical or strategic reason why trial counsel
would have failed to properly object to the admiss-
ability of the no-contact order for the reasons set
forth in the preceeding section.

Second, the prejudice is self-evident. Again,
as set forth in the preceding section, had counsel
properly made the objection, the trial court would
not have allowed the no-contact order into evidence

and the case against Vogt would have been dismissed.

3. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED WHEN IT ALLOWED THE
STATE TO ELEVATE THE NO-CONTACT ORDER
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VIOLATIONS TO FELONIES WITHOUT SUFFICIENT
EVIDENCE OF TWO PRIOR CONVICTIONS UNDER THE
STATUTES SPECIFIED IN RCW 26.50.110.

The court has held that whether prior convictions
for no-contact order violations fall under the proviso
of RCW 26.50.110 is an element of the felony offense.
The matter, not just of a conviction, but of a con-
viction of a specified statute, must be found beyond.
a reasonable doubt by a jury. A trial court is not
permitted to determine whether the prior violations
were of teh prerequisite statutes and relieve the
State from proving an essential element of the crime
beyond a reasonable doubt.

Here, the information alleged taht vogt had at
least two previous convictions for violating the
provision of a no-contact order issued under RCW 10.99.
The information then lists two convictions of a no-
contact order as alleged predicate convictions.

vVogt contests that there was no evidence that
the two convictions were appropriate predicate con-
victions either as listed in RCW 26.50.110 or as
alleged in the information as violations of RCW 10.99.

The convictions at issue are violations under
King County Superior Court cause number 081049490.

The judgment and sentence (See Exhibit B) show two

convictions of violation of a court order, listing
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RCW 26.50.110(1) as the statute violated. But, it
does not prove violations of a no-contact order under
RCW 10.99. Thus, for these convictions, there is

no evidence that they were for violations of RCW 10.99
as alleged in the information.

RCW 26.50.110(5) raises an evidentiary barrier
to the admission of evidence of the two prior con-
victions qualified as predicate convictions as defined
in the statute. The very relevance of the prior
convictions depends on whether they qualify as pre-
dicate convictions under the statute. If they do
not so qualify, the jury should not be permitted to
consider them.

The court recently addressed the elements of a
felony violation of a no-contact order in State v.
Arthur, 126 Wn. App. 243, 244, 108 P.3d 169 (2005).
They held that when the State charges a defendant
with a felony violation of a no-contact order, the
predicate convictions listed in RCW 26.50.110(5)
constitute elements of the offense. Thus, it is
insufficient to allege that the defendant simply
violated a no-contact order. Instead, the jury must
find that the defendant had two prior convictions

for violatiom efcan’: order issued under chapter 26.50,

10.99, 26.09, 26.10, 26.26, or RCW 74.34, or of a
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valid foreign protection order as defined in RCW
26.52.020.

Here, the special verdict form was defective.
The predicate convictions specified in RCW 26.50.
110(5) constitute elements of the offense. The
special verdict form only required the jury to
determine whether Vogt had twice previously been
convicted for violating the provisions of a no-
contact order. Accordingly, the special verdict
form omitted an element of the felony charge.

In sum, the "to-convict" instructions properly
instructed the jury on the elements of a gross
misdemeanor. But, the special verdict form lacked
the essential elements of a felony violation of a
no-contact order.

Should this court find that trial counsel waived
the issue set forth in this section because he
failed to object or agreed with or acknowledged the
prior no-contact order violations, then both elements
of ineffective assistance of counsel have been
established.

First, the record does not, and could not, reveal
any tactical or strategic reason why trial counsel
would have failed to properly make the argument for

the reasons previously set forth.
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Second, the prejudice is self-evident. Again,
as previously set forth, had counsel properly made
the argument, the trial court would not have allowed
the State to elevate the charges against vogt to
felonies. Therefore, the appellant's conviction
must be reversed, and the charge of violating a no-
contact order properly classified as a misdemeanor.

4. THE TRIAL COURT ABUSED ITS DISCRETION WHEN

IT DENIED APPELLANT'S HALF-TIME MOTION TO
DISMISS COUNTS 2-4 WHICH WERE BASED ON A
CONDITION OF THE NO-CONTACT ORDER THAT WAS
INAPPLICABLE TO THE CRIMES CHARGED.

It is prejudicial error to submit an issue to

the jury that is not warranted by the evidence.

State v. Fernandez-Medina, 141 Wn.2d 448, 455, 6

P.34 1150 (2000). State v. Mills, 154 wn.24 1, 109

P.3d 415 (2005).

The existence of a no-contact order is an element
of the crime of violating such an order. However,
the validity of the no-contact order is a question
of law appropriately within the province of the
trial court to decide as part of the court's gate-
keeping function. The trial judge should not permit
an invalid, vague or otherwise inapplicable no-
contact order to be admitted into evidence. State
v. Miller, 156 Wn.2d 1,2 P.3d 827 (2005).

The trial court has the initial responsibility

-10~
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of determining the relevance and admissability of
the underlying no-contact order violations. A trial
court's evidentiary decision is reviewed for an
abuse of discretion. An abuse of discretion occurs
only when no reasonable person would take the view

adopted by the trial court. State v. Castellanos,

132 Wn.2d4 94, 97, 132, 935 P.2d 1353 (1997).

Because an applicable no-contact order is an
element of the offense, the evidence was insufficient
to support charges 2-4. Here, the no-contact order
lists "OTHER conditions/order" as being "only
applicable if checked" (See Exhibit A). Immediately
below is a box (which is clearly NOT CHECKED)
followed by: '"Unless otherwise ordered by this
court, the defendant is prohibited from entering or
knowingly coming within or knowingly remaining
within 500ft (distance) of the protected person
and the protected person's residence/school/work-
place".

In denying vVogt's half-time motion to dismiss
counts 2-4 it put a question of law before the jury
(whether the "OTHER conditions" of the no-contact
order were applicable to the crime of vogt being
seen within 500ft of the protected person's resid-

ence). The no-contact order's language is clear.

-11-
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"Only applicable if checked" is unambiguous. As no
reasonable person could have mistaken the correspond-
ing box as being checked, the "OTHER conditions"

were clearly not applicable and the court abused

its discretion. Because the issue was put before

the jury but not warranted by the evidence, the
court's error was prejudicial.

As a result of the trial court's abuse of dis-
cretion, Vogt was denied his right to a fair trial.
To determine whether a particular trial is fair,
courts look to the abuse of discretion and determine
whether it materially affected the verdict. State

v. Davenport, 100 Wn.2d 757, 762, 675 P.2d 1213

(1984).

Because the trial court denied Vogt's motion
to dismiss counts 2-4, he was forced to give test-
imony outside the scope of his defense to count 5,
whether he knew of the no-contact order's existence
at the time of the alleged offense (Vogt did not
dispute that he had contact with his wife, he
claimed that he and his wife believed the no-
contact order had terminated upon dismissal of the
underlying assault charge on January 29, 2009).

The State made numerous statements to the jury

about vVogt's blatant disregard for the law as dis-

_12-
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played by the number of times he was charged with
violating the order. Although the jury found Vogt
not guilty of counts 2-4, it is reasonable to assume
that vogt's credibility was compromised which mat-
erially affected the verdict.
5. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN CALCULATING THE
APPELLANT'S OFFENDER SCORE BY COUNTING HIS
5 FORGERY CONVICTIONS SEPERATELY AND TREATING
A PRIOR MISDEMEANOR CONVICTION AS A FELONY.
A challenge to the calculation of an offender

score may be raised for the first tiem on appeal.

State v. Roche, 75 Wn. App 500, 513, 878 P.2d 497

(1994). Although a defendant generally cannot
challenge a presumptive standard range sentence, he
can challenge the procedure by which a sentence
within the standard range was imposed. State v.
Ammons, 105 wn.2d 175, 183, 718 P.2d 796, cert.
denied, 479 U.S. 930 (1986). A sentencing court's
calculation of a defendant's offender score is a
question of law and is reviewed de novo. State v.
Mitchell, 81 wn. App. 387, 390, 914 P.2d 771 (1996).
In sentencing Vogt, the trial court calculated
his offender score as 6 by including his 5 prior
forgery convictions as separate offenses in addition
to his prior conviction for unlawful issuance of a

bank check.

~13-
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If multiple crimes encompass the same objective
intent, involve the same victim and occur at the
same time and place, teh crimes encompass the same
couse of criminal conduct for purposes of determining

an offender score. State v. Dunaway, 109 wWn.2d 207,

217, 743 P.24d 1237 (1987).
RCW 9.94A.589(1)(a) requires multiple prior and
current offenses as one crime in determining the

defendant's offender score. State v. Tresenriter,

101 Wn. App. 486, 496, 4 P.3d 145 (2000). State v.
Tili, 139 wWn.2d4 107, 118, 985 P.2d 365 (1999).

As used in this subsection, "same criminal conduct"
is defined as "two or more crimes that require the
same criminal intent, are committed at the same
time and place and involve the same victim."

Here, the information (See Exhibit C) clearly
demonstrated that 4 of the 5 prior forgery charges
were not differentiated by time, location, or intended
purpose. All 3 elements are met:

1. SAME CRIMINAL INTENT: Vogt forged a number

of documents to make it appear that his assets and
income were wubstantially greater than they actually
were. His singular intent was to pursuade the victim
to rent the property to vogt. This intent did not

change with each forged document submitted.

—14-
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2. SAME TIME AND PLACE: The forged documents

were submitted on August 18, 2007 in King County,
Washington.

3. SAME VICTIM: The victim was the leasing

company, MacPherson's Property Management.

Had the trial court submitted vVogt's criminal
history to the "same criminal conduct" test, there
is no question that 4 of the 5 forgery convictions
would have been consolidated to 1 point. Vogt pled
guilty on January 29, 2009 to counts 1-4 of the
information (See Exhibit C) which are identical
with respect to the 3 required elements and read
as follows:

1. SAME CRIMINAL INTENT: "...with intent to

injure or defraud, did falsely make, complete and
alter a written instrument..."”

2. SAME TIME AND PLACE: "...in King County,

Washington, on or about August 18, 2007..."

3. SAME VICTIM: "...did possess, utter, offer,

dispose of and put off as true to MacPherson's
Property Management such written instrument..."

Therefore, the offenses encompassed the same
course of criminal conduct for the purposes of
calculating vogt's offender score.

With regard to the prior conviction for un-

-15-
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lawful issuance of a bank check, vVogt also pled
guilty on January 29, 2009. 1In the Statement of
Defendant on Plea of Guilty to Felony Non-Sex
Offense (See Exhibit D) on page 10, the defendant
states in his own words what he did that made him
guilty of the crimes which reads as follows:
"...(Count VIII) On October 22, 2007 and October 29,
2007, I did present checks for payment knowing I
did not have sufficient funds to meet such checks,
of an amount LESS than $250."

The crime of unlawful issuance of a bank check
of an amount LESS than $250 is a misdemeanor. The
trial court mistakenly classified this crime as a
felony and scored it accordingly when calculating
vogt's offender score.

With these results, the matter must be remanded
for resentencing based on an offender score of 2.

6. TRIAL COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE WHEN IT FAILED

TO ARGUE THAT 4 OF THE APPELLANT'S PRIOR
FORGERY CONVICTIONS ENCOMPASSED "SAME
CRIMINAL CONDUCT" AND TREATING HIS UIBC
CRIME AS A MISDEMEANOR.

Should this court find that trial counsel waived
the issues set forth in the preceeding section of
this brief relating to the calculation of vogt's

offender score because he failed to object or agreed

with or acknowledged the standard range, then both

—-16-




(=R e e s )

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

elements of ineffective assistance of counsel have
been established.

First, the record does not, and could not, reveal
any tactical or strategic reason why trial counsel
would have failed to properly make the argument for
the reasons set forth in the preceeding section.

Second, the prejudice is self-evident. Aagain,
as set forth in the preceding section, had counsel
properly made the argument, the trial court would
not have imposed a sentence based on an incorrect
offender score.

7. THE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF THE ERRORS CLAIMED

HEREIN MATERIALLY AFFECTED THE OUTCOME OF
VOGT'S TRIAL AND REQUIRE REVERSAL OF HIS
CONVICTION.

An accumulation of non-reversable errors may

deny a defendant a fair trial. State v. Perrett,

86 Wn. App. 312, 322, 936 P.2d 426 (1977). The
cumulative error doctrine applies where there have
been several trial errors, individually not justify-
ing reversal, that, when combined, deny a defendant

a fair trial. State v. Greiff, 141 wn.2d 910, 929,

10 P.3d 390 (2000).

Here, for the reasons argued in the preceeding
sections of this brief, even if any one of the issues
presented standing alone does not warrant reversal

of vVogt's conviction, the cumulative effect of these

-17-
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errors materially affected the outcome of his trial
and his conviction should be reversed, even if each
error examined on its own would otherwise be

considered harmless. State v. Coe, 101 Wn.2d 772,

789, 684 P.2d 668 (1984).

D. CONCLUSION

Based on the above stated grounds, Vogt respect-
fully requests this court to reverse and dismiss
his conviction, reclassify his conviction as a mis-
demeanor, or, in the alternative, to remand for

resentencing based on an offender score of 2.

DATED this the 22nd day of March, 2011.

14

Appellant
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. STATE /@@ Exh # 3
J 09-1-01968-8 SEA
State of Washington v

KIRKLAND MUNICIPAL COURT  Matthew Vogt
KING COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTU..

EACITY OF KIRKLAND Case No. 308071
[J ciTty OF
Plaintiff, NO-CONTACT ORDER - DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
(CLERK TO NOTIFY POLICE)
VS.
EXPIRATION DATE: THIS ORDER SHALL REMAIN
Defendant, IN EFFECT UNTIL FURTHER ORDER OF THE COURT
Voor T narren
4 1- 8
I. FINDINGS dEs

1.1 Based upon the documents contained in the case records, the court finds that the defendant has been charged with, arrested for,
or convicted of a domestic violence offense, and further finds that to prevent possible recurrence of violence, this Domestic Vio-
lence No-Contact Order shall be entered pursuant to chapter 10.99 RCW. The person protected by this order is:

(Name, DOB): Aprai  VogT

1.2 The Court further finds that the defendant's relationship to the person protected by this order is:
I a current or former spouse [J a current or former cohabitant as intimate partner
[ the parent of a common child [J any other family or household member as defined in RCW [0 99

1.2 The Court makes the following findings pursuant to RCW 9.41.800:
[ the defendant previously committed an offense that makes him ineligible to possess a  firearm under the provisions of

RCW 9.41.040; or
[C] possession of a firearm or other dangerous weapon by the defendant presents a serious and imminent threat to public

health or safety, or to the health or safety of any individual.
11. ORDER

et I
v

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

Defendant is PROHIBITED from: )

(A) Causing or attempting to cause physical harm, bodily injury, assault, including sexual assault, and from molesting, harassing,
threatening, or stalking the protected person. ;

(B) Coming near and from having any contact whatsoever, in person or through others, by phone, mail or any means, directly or
indirectly, except for mailing or service or process of court documents by a 3rd party or contact by defendant's lawyers with the

protected person.

OTHER conditions/orders (only applicable if checked be]ow)

[J Unless otherwise ordered by this Court, the Defendant is prohibited from entering or knowingly coming within or knowingly
remaining within So0 (distance) of the protected person and the protected person's

[Aresidence  Kschool E(vorkp!ace [ other:

The Defendant may return to the shared residence one (1) time only, to retrieve personal belongings, after first calling 911 and

making arrangements for a civil standby officer to be present.

[J The Defendant shall immediately surrender all firearms and other dangerous weapons within the Defendant's possession or
control, and any concealed pistol license, to the KIRKLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT. The Defendant is prohibited from
chtaining or possessing 2 firearm, other dangerous weapon or concealed ptstol license.

[J other:

It is further ordered that the clerk of the court shall forward a copy of this order to the City of Kirkland Police Department who shall
enter it in a computer-based criminal intelligence system available in this state by law enforcement to list outstanding warrants.

%\is 2{; dayof 7, /e g;,qg TIME: /" 20 P
“ LV = 4 r-'-/

(s

, or had read to me, this order inciuding the "Wamings tc the Defendant" ON THE BACK of this order. I understand the
terms#nd condmons of this order and the. "Warning: to the Defesdart” and the consequences of violating this order or the
"Warnings to the Defendant.” I agree 1o abide by the te;ms and cenditions set forth in this order.

Defendant
ale ale
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SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR KING COUNTY

STATE OF WASHINGTON,
No. 08-C-04949-0 SEA.

Plaintiff,
JUDGMENT AND SENTENCE,
NON-FELONY - Count(s) k|1 —X\V
[ 1DEFERRING Imposition of
Sentence/Probation

P<J SUSPENDING Sentence

V.

MATTHEW THAYER VOGT

Defendant.

The Prosecuting Attorney, the above-named defendant and counsel DAVID MEYER being present in
Court, the defendant having been fpund guilty of the crime(s) charged in the amended information on 01/29/2009 by
guilty plea and there being no reason why judgment should not be pronounced;

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty of the crime(s) of: _COUNTS XII & XTI DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE MISDEMEANOR VIOLATION OF A COURT ORDER RCW 26.50.110 (1) AND COUNT X1V
THEFT IN THE THIRD DEGREE RCW 9A.56.050 & 9A.56.020 (1) (a)

IT IS ORDERED pursuant to RCW 9.95.200 and 9.95.210 that:
[ ] the imposition of sentence against the defendant is hereby DEFERRED for a period of months from
this date upon the following terms and conditions:

OR
[ <] the defendant is sentenced to imprisonment in the King County Jail, Department of Adult Detention, for

\2~ months on each count, said term(s) to run  [><] concurrently [—J}-ceaseeutivelx— with each other,

and to run [ ] concurrently [$<7] comsecutively with [>c] count(s) 1-M; 7 - y<4 [ ] Cause No(s).
and the sentence (less any days of confinement imposed

below) is hereby SUSPENDED uzon the following terms and conditions:

(1) The defendant shall serve a term of confinement of ¢ [ ] in the King County Jail,
Department of Adult Detention, [ ] in King County Work/Education Release subject to conditions of conduct
ordered this date, [ ] in King County Electronic Home Detention subject to conditions of conduct ordered this date,
with credit for [ ] days served [ ] days as determined by the King County Jail, solely on this cause, to
commence no later than . This term shall run [ Jconcwrrently [><] consecutively with

Non-Felony 1
Revised 12/2008

oLy

SEE Ferony TE <
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SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHJNGTQN FOR KING COUNTY

STATE OF WASHINGTON, ) -
Plaintiff, ) No. 0§- ¢-6494 g -6 SLA
. : ) ' '
vs. ) .
‘ - )  STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON
' peaTrRE Vo ex . ) PLEA OF GUILTY (Nonfelony)
' ) (ST'I'DFG)
Defendant. )
' )
)
- )
1. Mytrue'naméis Mr THEMW Vo 6T
2. My date of birth is 4 l 7’7’/ T
3. ] went through the | 21 & ¥ Q’“'E'@grade

4, I HAVE BEEN INFORMED AND FULLY UNDERSTAND THAT:
(a) Thave the right to representation by a lawyer; if I cannot afford to pay for a lawyer, one
will be provided at no expense to me. My lawyer's name is DAVID €. MmEne e

X].Itsﬁi -« Yiownsiad 02 NG tnn TRCT ow_‘;%
(b) T am charged with the crime(s) of Wi ¥V TH <1 3¢

The elements of this (these) crime(é) are set forth in the information/ X amended

information, which is inéorporated by reference and which I have reviewed with my lawyer.

FORM REV 5/08
STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY
{(Nonfelony) - 1 :
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' is alleged to have been commxtted,

myself

sdfi,ﬁ—wtiio Probaries) © §AmL ﬂmﬁMCﬂH—déut CATIGAS »qs ¥ € it LINTS

5. 1 HAVE BEEN INFORMED AND FULLY UNDERSTAND THAT I HAVE THE
FOLLOWING IMPORTANT RIGHTS, AND X GIVE THEM ALL UP BY
PLEADING GUILTY: . .

(a) The right to a speedy and public trial by an lmpartlal jury in the county where the crime
(b) The nght to remain s1lent before and during trial, and the right to reﬁJse to testify against

(c) The right at trial to teshfy and to hear and question the witnesses who testify against me;
(d) The right at trial to have wiﬁesses tgstify for me.” These witnesses can be made to
appear at no expense to me;
| (e) The right to be presumed innocent unﬁl‘ the charge is proven beyond a reason';xble doubt
or I enter a plea of guilty;
(£) The right to appeal a determination of guilt after a‘tn'al.

6. IN CONSIDERING THE CONSEQUENCES OF MY GUILTY PLEA(S), I .
: UNDERSTAND THAT: .

(a) The crime(s) with which I am charged carries-a maximum sentence(s) of 3LS

daysin jailanda § 5,55 fine.

(b) The crime of ./ andatory minimum
sentence of Aw does not allo y reduction of this sentence.

jtfaled by the defendant and the judge

[If not apphcab this paragra;}tysﬁcﬁi be stricken and i

(c) The prosecuting attorney will make the following recommendation to the Judge
3ES bAvS susfeApsn o~ QL 2 Cevrs )

Mot UETRERT Lo et T LT Fhle Y co..wrs 2 mavTHS

BB STESTBANE A BosSL AVD LVATIon AR D Ut Vit M e oo
FORM REV 5/08 PEATMEIT
STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY

(Nonfelony) - 2
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1

. ' - VO WATA P Ve OT
Jo iyt AV VIS oS, NG e fTeT WD B

jréb/wt_ S€akS . STATL AGRMELS NeT Td Flvd ARy Meng Voo

V) OLNTIRS Fien THE. Phiiod oF JUBE 3« 2v88 o JIAN 29 20 9,
00 The prosecutor will make the recommendation stated in the Plea Agreement and State’ s

Seritence Recommendation, which are incorporated by reference.

(d) The judge does not have to foﬂdw anyoﬁe’s recommendation as to sentence. The juldge
can give me any sentence ﬁp to the maximum authorized by law po matter what the prosecuﬁﬁg. :
attorney or anyone else recommends.

| (e) The judge may place me on probation for up to five years if T am sentenced under RCW

46.65.5055 or up to two'years for all other offenses and impose conditions of probation.

(f) The judge will order me to pay a victim's compensation fund assessment. The judge may’
order that I pay a fine, attorney fees, and other costs, fees and assessments au'tﬁo'rized by law. The
judge may also order me to make restitution to any victims who lost money or proper'ty as a result of
crimes I committed. The maximum amount of restitution is-double the amount of the loss to' all
victims or double the amount of my gain.

(g) IfI am not a citizen of the United States, a plea of guilty to an offense punishable as a

. crime under state law is grounds for depdrtation, exclusion from admission to ‘the United Sfates, or

denial of naturalization pursuant to the laws of the United States.
th) If1am convicted of any new crimes before sentencing, or if any additional eriminal
history is discovered, the prosecuting attorney's recommendations may increase. Even so, [ cannot

change my mind and my plea of guilty to this charge is binding on me.

NOTIFICATION RELATING TO SPE€IFIC CRIMES.
For any of the Following Paragraphs That Do Not' Apply, the Paragraph
Should be Stricken and Injtialed by the Defendant and the Judge.

FORM REV 5/08
STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY
(Nonfélony) - 3
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| paragraph should be,

(HIV)." [If not applicgbie, this paragraph sheftild be stricken and initidled by the defendant and the

judge@

(j) This plea of guilty will result in Tevocation of iy privilege to drive by the Department of

Licensing. If I have a drivef’s license, I must surrender it to the judge. [Ifnot appligable, this
icken and initialed by the defendant and the Judg@ %O{Qﬁ

(k) This crime was committed by one family or household member against another and is
assault in the fourth degree, coercion, stalking, reckless endangernient, criminal trespass m thé first
degreé, or violation of provisions of a protective order. I u_ndex".stand that ] am not permitied to
possess, own, or have under my contro] any firearm unless my right to do so is restored by a court of
record and that I must immediately surrender any concealed pistol }icense. [If not applicable, this
paragraph should be stricken and initialed by the defendant and. the judge ___

(1) This @e inyéd driving while

phyéical control of a vghicle while under e influence of alcohol ang/or drugs, and I understand that

er the influence of alcohgté@nd/or being in actual -

ed in the "DUI" Attachmexit.

[ ] these mipfmum pepalties: The mandafory minimum sentence of days in
jail OR days of electronigfhome monitoring and $ monetary

penalt% may also be required to drive only motor vehicles equipped with an ignition

FORM REV 5/08
STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY

(Nonfelony) - 4




16147820

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

H

[If not applicable, thi« paragraph should be‘stricken and inii:ia:led by the defendant and the judge

(m) This crime involved sexual miscordiict with a minor in.the second degree,

‘communication with a minor for immefal purposes, or atterfipt, solicitation or conspiracy to commit

a sex offense, or a kidnapping6ffense involving a afinor, as defined in RCW 9A.44.130. 1will be
required to register with/the county sheriff as described in the "Offender Registration” attachment.
[If not applicable, s paragraph should be stricken and initialed by the defendant and the judge -

(n) This crime involved Assault Mexual Motivation, Corgafimication with a Minor -

for Immoral Plﬁposeé, Custodial Sexual Misconduct 2, Failure egister, Haras;sment; Patronizing

a Prostitute, Sexual Miscond with a Minor 2, Stalking Xiolation of a Sexual Assault Protection
. Order, or any other offep§e requiring registration upder RCW 9A.44.130. I will be required to have
a biological sambl collected for purposes of BNA identification analysis. RCW 43.43.754. -

{If not applicalle, this paragraph should be stricken and initialed by the defendant and the

Judgel NV

* (0) Because this crimgrvolved a violati:yé drug laws, my eligibility for state
and federal food stamysS, welfare, and education bénefits will be affected. 20 U.S.C. § 1091(x) and

FORM REV 5/08
STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY
(Nonfelony) - 5
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21 U.S.C. § 862a. [Hnot applicable, this paragraph sifould be stricken and initialed by the
defendant grd the judg@Ml/ . o

7. 1plead guilty to the critne(s) of _ VioLs 708 2 A N Codd owes SAD L
. ) — TUWS caUANTS - :

Ao TRéeT 3O

as charged in the information/ ___ X amended information. 1 have received a copy of

i{ that information.

.8. Tmake this plea freely and vollmtarﬂ};.
- 9, No one has threatened harm of any kind to me or to any other person to cause me to make
this plea.

10. No person has made promises of any kind to cause me to enter this plea except as set

forth in this statement.

11.- The judge has asked me to state briefly in my own words what I did that makes me

QuNTS XY

guilty of this (these) crii\neés!. This is my statement:
0d Dicem Bin f] 2608 SERET— A~D o DicmbzaSzagid  EinG

Lo T WASH I sETE A ., Havidé neruaL wemct a2 A Vaup

NG Codhexr GADEA . T DID EmouhidllY VICLATEL THAT dAb 4t By

HavinG CodThes WnTH TP PeaTiesle PEased v u;F(_.'%\/’ML 5[04-}-,

Q:»o,rr 'X]I> — oW vELempia. 3o 2638 0 WACE GowTy Las SBinbud

CVTH R TENT Ja DELAVE ANGTRIA 88 PARPEAT T Dib 1A AG Fuortdy

BT M“_w,{{,n& (.,, Bl SAl AN A VI Zs va’rw\<) Cuon SeAnS
s N

W AN @vmﬁ:&w*v

FORM REV 5/08

- STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY

(Nonfelony) - 6
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1 12. My lawyer has explained to me, and we have fully discussed, all of thé above -
2 paragraﬁhs. I understand them all. Thave been given a copy of this "Statement of Defendant on -

3 | Plea of Guilty.". I have no further questions to ask the judge.

4
5 | DEFENDANT
6 : : 1 have read and discussed this statement
. : with the defendant and believe that the
7 , _ defendant is competent and fully -
. - " understands the statement.
8 | ~ - . -
' . ‘ ZV\,,%“\
9 28 244
PROW TTORNEY ~~ DEFENDANTSTAWYER — ~~
10 eAmsighe [ %\&m’o»\ Print Name: Dnv 10 £ mgre £
WSBA# '2 (20 . WSBA# 157 1
11

12 || The foregoing statement was signed by the defendant in open court in the presence of the
defendant’s lawyer and the undersigned Judge Ihe defendant asserted that [check appropnate box]
13
() The defendant had previously read; or

14 1 (b) The defendant's lawyer had previously read to him or her or

[] (c¢) An interpreter had prev1ously read to the defendant the entire statement above;
15
and that the defendant understood it in full.
16 ‘
I find the defendant's plea of guilty to be knowingly, intelligently and voluntarily made. The

17 || defendant understands the charges and the consequences of the plea. There is a factual basis for the
plea. The defendant is guilty as charged.

18 ' 7
Dated this_ 2”7 day of\;‘hma'\ ,20 &
19 / /. 2 f
20 , a,z/gé/g
JUDGE 7
21
22
FORM REV 5/08

STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY
(Nonfelony) - 7
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COMMITMENT ISSUED __ APR 1 42009

SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR KING COUNTY

STATE OF WASHINGTON, )
)
Plaintiff, ) No. 08-C-04949-0 SEA
)
Vs. ) JUDGMENT AND SENTENCE
) FELONY (FJS)
MATTHEW THAYER VOGT )
) )~ —-’gi
Defendant, ) Sa’ M 'S D J M g
I. HEARING

1.1 The defendant, the defendant’s lawyer, DAVID MEYER, and the: deputy prosecuting attorney were present at
the sentencing hearing conducted today, Others present were: A?h‘ V°§+

II. FINDINGS

There being no reason why judgment should not be pronounced, the court finds:
2.1 CURRENT OFFENSE(S): The defendant was found guilty on 01/29/2009 by plea of:

Count No.: I Crime: FORGERY.

RCW 9A.60.020 (1) (a) (b) Crime Code: 03008
Date of Crime: 08/18/2007 . Incident Mo.

Count No.: II Crime: FORGERY

RCW 9A.60.020 (1) (a} (b) A Crime Code: 03008
Date of Crime: _08/18/2007 Incident No.

Count No.: III Crime: FORGERY

RCW 9A.60.020 (1) (a) (b) Crime Code: 03008
Date of Crime: _08/18/2007 Incident No.

Count No.: IV Crime: FORGERY

RCW 9A.60.020 (1) (a) (b) Crime Code: 03008
Date of Crime: 08/18/2007 Incident No.

[X] Additional current offenses are attached in Appendix A

Rev 2/09.- jmw . 1
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SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR KING COUNTY

STATE OF WASHINGTON, )
)
Plaintiff, )  No. 08-C-04949-0 SEA
)
vs. ) JUDGMENT AND SENTENCE
) (FELONY) - APPENDIX A
MATTHEW THAYER VOGT ) ADDITIONAL CURRENT OFFENSES
)
Defendant, )
)

2.1 The defendant is also convicted of these additional current offenses:

Count No.: VII Crime: FORGERY
RCW 9A.60.020 (1) (a) (b) Crime Code 03008
Date Of Crime _10/25/2007 Incident No.
Count No.: VIII Crime: UNLAWTUL ISSUANCE OF BANK CHECKS OR S
RCW 9A.56.060 (3) Crime Code 02704
- Date Of Crime _10/2272007 ~ 10/29/2007 N Incident No. P

e Audl Loccial AL

JUDGE, KING COUNTY SUPERISR COURT

APPENDIX A

A%
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SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR KING COUNTY

THE STATE OF WASHINGTON, )
Plaintiff, )
v. ) No. 08-C-04948-1 SEA
) 08-C-04949-0 SEA
APRIL DAWN VOGT, and ) 3ed AmEendED
MATTHEW THAYER VOGT )} INFORMATION
and each of them, )
)
Defendants. )
COUNTI

And 1, Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attomney aforesaid further do accuse APRIL
DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each of them, of the crime of Forgery,
based on a series of acts connected together with another crime charged herein, committed as

follows:

That the defendants APRIL DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each
of them, in King County, Washington, on or about August 18, 2007, with intent to injure or
defraud, did falsely make, complete and alter a written instrument, to-wit: 'W-2 Eamings
Statement, and knowing the same to be forged did possess, utter, offer, dispose of and put off as
true to MacPherson's Property Management such written instrument of the following tenor and
effect: Biogen IDEC Corp. 2005 and 2006 W-2 Forms for Matthew T. Vogt;

Contrary to RCW 9A.60.020(1)(a) and (b), and against the peace and dignity of the State
of Washington.

COUNTII

And 1, Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attorney aforesaid further do accuse ARRIL
DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each of them, of the crime of Forgery,

Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attorney

W554 King County Covithouse
516 Third Avenue

INFORMATION - 1 Seattle, Washingion 08104

(206) 296-9000, FAX (206) 206-0YS5
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based on a series of acts connected together with another crime charged herein, committed as
follows:

That the defendants APRIL DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each
of them, in King County, Washington, on or about August 18, 2007, with intent to injufe or
defraud, did falsely make, complete and alter a written instrument, to-wit: W-2 Earnings
Statement, and knowing the same to be forged did possess, utter, offer, dispose of and put off as
true to MacPherson's Property Management such written instrument of the following tenor and
effect: Angioscore 2007 Earmnings Statement for Matthew Vogt;

Contrary to RCW 9A.60.020(1)(a) and (b), and against the peace and di gnity of the State
of Washington.

COUNT I

And I, Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attorney aforesaid further do accuse APRIL
DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each of them, of the crime of Forgery,
based on a series of acts connected together with another crime charged herein, committed as
follows: '

That the defendants APRIL DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each
of them, in King County, Washington, on or about August 18, 2007, with intent to injure or
defraud, did falsely make, complete and alter a written instrument, to-wit: a bank statement, and
knowing the same to be forged did possess, utter, offer, dispose of and put off as true to
MacPherson's Property Management such written instrument of the following tenor and effect: a
Washington Mutual Bank statement showing an account balance of $31,333.23, dated September
2, 2007,

Contrary to RCW 9A.60.020(1)(a) and (b), and against the peace and dignity of the State
of Washington.

COUNT IV

And ], Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attorney aforesaid further do accuse APRIL
DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each of them, of the crime of Forgery,
based on a series of acts connected together with another crime charged herein, committed as
follows:

That the defendants APRIL DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each
of them, in King County, Washington, on or about August 18, 2007, with intent to injure or
defraud, did falsely make, complete and alter a written instrument, to-wit: a pre-approval loan
letter, and knowing the same to be forged did possess, utter, offer, dispose of and put off as true
to MacPherson's Property Management such written instrument of the following tenor and effect:
a Country Wide home loan pre-approval letter for 1.1 million dollars, dated July 24, 2007, and
signed by Loan Consultant Richard Ticeson,;

Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecutiné Attomney
WS554 King County Courthouse

INFORMA -2 516 Third Avenue
O TION Sealtie, Washington 98104
(206) 296-9000, FAX (206) 296-0955
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Contrary to RCW 9A.60.020(1)(a) and ('b)> and against the peace and dignity of the State
of Washington. ,

COUNT V

I, Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attomey for King County in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do accuse APRIL DAWN VOGT of the cnime of Theft in
the First Degree, committed as follows:

That the defendant APRIL DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT in King
County, Washington, on or about September 1%, 2007, with intent to deprive another of property
or services, to-wit: occupancy of the rental property located at 2634 West Lake Sammamish
Parkway SE Bellevue, WA 98008 did attempt to obtain control over such property or services
belonging to MacPherson’s Property Management, Sharad Mather, and Sunita Shrivastava by
color and aid of deception, that the value of such property or services did exceed $1,500;

Contrary to RCW 9A.56.020 (1), (a), and against the peace and dignity of the State of

Washington.
COUNT VI

And I, Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attorney aforesaid further do accuse APRIL
DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each of them, of the crime of Identity
Theft in the First Degree, based on a series of acts connected together with another crime
charged herein, committed as follows:

That the defendants APRIL DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each
of them, in King County, Washington, on or about October 25, 2007, did knowingly obtain,
possess, use or transfer a means of identification or financial information, to-wit: the particulars
of proof of another person, living or dead, to-wit: MacPherson's Property Management, King
County Superior Court and Christopher Fox, signed by Sharad Mathur and Sunita Shrivastava,
with the intent to commut, or to aid or abet, any crime and obtained an aggregate total of credit,
money, goods, services, or anything else of value in excess of $1500;

Contrary to RCW 9.35.020(1), (2), and against the peace and dignity of the State of
Washington.

COUNT VI

And 1, Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attorney aforesaid further do accuse APRIL
DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each of them, of the crime of Forgery,
based on a series of acts connected together with another crime charged herein, committed as
follows:

Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attorney
W554 King County Courthouse
516 Third Avenue

INFORMATION - 3 Seattle. Washingion 98104

(206) 296-9000, FAX (206) 296-095S
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That the defendants APRIL DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each
of them, in King County, Washington, on or about Qctober 25, 2007, with intent to injure or
defraud, did falsely make, complete and alter a written instrument, to-wit: a cashier's check
receipt, and knowing the same to be forged did possess, utter, offer, dispose of and put off as true
to King County Superior Court, Christopher Fox and MacPherson's Property Management such
written instrument of the following tenor and effect: a receipt of US Bank Official Check, Serial
# 503596534, in the amount of $13,500;

Contrary to RCW 9A.60.020(1)(a) and (b), and against the peace and dignity of the State

of Washington.
COUNT vIII

And 1, Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attorney aforesaid further do accuse APRIL
DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each of them, of the crime of Unlawful
Issuance of a Bank Check, based on a series of acts connected together with another crime
charged herein, committed as follows:

That the defendants MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each of them, in King County,
Washington, a time intervening between October 22™ 2007 and October 29, 2007, with intent to
defraud did make, draw, utter and deliver to another checks or drafts on a bank or other
depository for the payment of money in an amount exceeding $250, said checks or drafts being a
series of transactions and a part of a common scheme or plan, to-wit: check numbers 3038, 3040,
3041, 3044, 3047, 3051 the defendant knowing at the time of such drawing and delivery that he
had not sufficient funds in and credit with said bank or depository to meet such checks or drafts
in full upon their presentation;

Contrary to RCW 9A.56.060 (3), and against the peace and dignity of the State of
Washington.

COUNTIX

And I, Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attorney aforesaid further do accuse APRIL
DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each of them, of the crime of Forgery,
based on a series of acts connected together with another crime charged herein, committed as
follows:

That the defendants APRIL DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each
of them, in King County, Washington, on or about December 11, 2007, with intent to injure or
defraud, did falsely make, complete and alter a written instrument, to-wit: a receipt from
Crossroads Appliance Store, and knowing the same to be forged did possess, utter, offer, dispose
of and put off as true to MacPherson's Property Management such written instrument of the
following tenor and effect: a receipt from Crossroads Apphance Store in Bellevue.

Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attorney
W554 King County Courthouse

S16 Third Avenve
INFORMATION - 4 Seattle, Washington 98104
(206) 296-9000, FAX (206) 296-0955
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Contrary to RCW 9A.60.020(1)(a) and (b), and against the peace and dignity of the State
of Washington.

COUNT X

And I, Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attorney aforesaid further do accuse APRIL
DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each of them, of the critne of Violation
of the Uniform Controlled Substances Act, based on a series of acts connected together with
another crime charged herein, comrmitted as follows:

That the defendants APRIL DAWN VOGT and MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, and each
of them, in King County, Washington, on or about December 20, 2007, unlawfully and
feloniously did possess Methamphetamine, a controlled substance;

Contrary to RCW 69.50.4013, and against the peace and dignity of the State of
Washington. .

COUNT X1

And I, Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attomney aforesaid further do accuse APRIL
DAWN VOGT, and each of them, of the crime of Theft of Rental or Leased Propeérty over
$1500, based on a series of acts connected together with another crime charged herein,

committed as follows:

During a time intervening between December 3%, 2007 and January 28th, 2008 the
defendant APRIL DAWN VOGT with intent to deprive Budget Rent A Car, the owner or owners
agent, did wrongfully obtain or exert unauthorized control over a motor vehicle, and by color or
aid of deception gain control of personal property, to-wit: a 2008 Buick Lucern WA/426 WRW,
that is rented or leased to her; that the replacement value of said property was $1500 or more;

Contrary to RCW 9A.56.096, and against the peace and dignity of the State of
Washington.

DANIELT. S RBERG
Prosecuting At y

By:
ChristopherAfiderson, WSBA #35206
Senior Deputy Prosecuting Attomey

Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attorney
W554 King County Courthouse
516 Third Avenue

INFORMATION - 5 Scattle, Washington 98104
(206) 296-9000, FAX (206) 296-0955
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FILED
P009FEB 25 AMt10: 08

Vf‘m COUNTY
SUrEic= COURY CLIan
SEATTLE, WA

SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR KING COUNTY

STATE OF WASHINGTON, )
)
Plaintiff, ) No. g g -¢ -84 93 -3 5%a
' )
vs. )
MATTH E W Vo&T } STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON

, ) PLEA OF GUILTY TO FELONY

) NON-SEX OFFENSE (STIDFG)
Defendant.: )
)
)
)

1. My true name is MATTHeD No €T

2. My date of birth is ‘FT/“‘/'”

fz 4 1Y Sl

3. I went through the grade.

4. I HAVE BEEN INFORMED AND FULLY UNDERSTAND THAT:
(a) Ihave the right to representation by a lawyer; if I cannot afford to pay for a lawyer, one

will be provided at no expense to me. My lawyer'snameis DPAVI® &. MEM &
(T) Mmeoen(TX ) - RLGELy

~ (b) Tam charged with the crime(s) of Y~ Fotstn Vi, v+ LAWESL V35 ARk

OF A BAANR CH &
The elements of this crime(s) are set forth in the mformatmnf Jethw amended information,

which is incorporated by reference and which 1 have reviewed with my lawyer.

FORM REV 9/08
STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY

(Feiony) -1
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1
2 | 5. I HAVE BEEN INFORMED AND FULLY UNDERSTAND THAT I HAVE THE
FOLLOWING IMPORTANT RIGHTS, AND I GIVE THEM ALL UP BY
3 PLEADING GUILTY:
4 (a) The right to a speedy and public trial by an impartial jury in the county where the crime
5 |l is alleged to have been committed;
6 (b) The right to remain silent before and during trial, and the right to refuse to testify against
7 || myself;
8 (c) The right at trial to testify and to hear and question the witnesses who testify against me;
9 (d) The right at trial to have witnesses testify for me. These witnesses can be made to
10 |} appear at no expense to me;
11 (e) The right to be presumed innocent until the charge is proven beyond a reasonable doubt
12 || orI enter a plea of guilty;
13 (f) The right to appeal a determination of guilt after a trial.
4] 6. IN CONSIDERING THE CONSEQUENCES OF MY GUILTY PLEA(S), 1
UNDERSTAND THAT:
15
(a) The crime(s) with which I am charged carries a sentence(s) of:
16 5 pPis :
Count Standard Range Enhancement That Will Be Maximum Term
17 No. Added to Standard Range and Fine
1-32 : s, years
18/l . Vit -1z monumis A ) A $ 14, owo
- ! r
_ years
19 1t 4-12 manmis A[ﬂr 18 s
ears
20| $ ’
21
22
FORM REV 9/08
STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY
(Felony) - 2
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The crime of _ is a most serious gffense as defined by

RCW 9.94A.030, and if T have af least two prior convictions on sepgrate occasions whether in this

state, in federal court, or efsewhere, of most serious crimes, I mdy be found to be a Persistent

Offender. IfIam d to be a Persistent Offender, the C

must imyose the mandatory sentence
applicablé, this éaragraph should be sﬁcken and/nitialed by the defendant and the jud

(b) The standard sentence range is based on the crime charged and my criminal history.
Criminal history includes prior convictions and juvenile adjudications or convictions, whether in
this state, in federal court, or elsewhere.

(c) The prosecuting attorney's statement of my criminal history is attached to this agreement.
Unless I have attached a different statement, I agree that the prqsecuﬁng attorney's statement is
correct and complete. IfI have attached ;115' own statement, I assert that it is correct and complete.
If T am convicted of any additional crimes between now and the time I am sentenced, I am'obligated
to tell thé sentencing judge about those convictions.

(d) If1am convicted of any new crimes before sentencing, or if any additional cnmmal
history is discovered, both the standard sentence range and the prosecuting atto;ney’s
recommendations may increase or a mandatory sentence of life imprisonment without possibility of
parole may be required by law. Even so, I cannot change my mind and my plea of guilty to this
charge is binding on me.

(¢) In addition te sentencing me to confinement, the judge will order me to pay $500 as a
victim's compensation fund assessment and a $100 DNA fee. If this crime resulted in injury to any

person or damages to or loss of property, the judge will order me to make restitution, unless

FORM REV 9/08 ,
STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY

- (Felony) - 3
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extraordinary circumsta;lces exist which make restitution inappropriate. The judge may also order
that I pay a fine, court costs, attorney fees, and other costs and fees. Furthermore, the judge may
place me on community supervision, .comm1mity placement or community custody and Iﬁl have
restrictions and requirements placed upon me.

(f) In addition to confinement, the judge will sentence me to a period of community

supervision, community placement or community custody.

For crimes committed prior to July 1, 2000, the judge willsentence me to: (A) community

supervision for a period of up to oré year; or (B) to co ity placement or community custody for

a period up to three years opAp to the period of 44 release awarded pursuant to RCW

9.94A.728, whicheve(is{nger. [If not apfplicable, this paragraph should be stricken and initialed

by the defendaut and the judge
For crimes committed on or after July 1, 2000, the judge will sentencefne to the community

custody range which is from moiiths to months or up/fo the period of earned

release awarded pursuant to 9.94A.728, whichever is longer, unless the judge finds substantial and

upon me. My failur€ to comply with these conditions yill result in the Department of Corrections .

transferring mg’to a more restrictive confinement status or other sanctions being imposed. [If not
applicable/ this'paragraph should be stricken and initialed by the defendant and the jud
(g) The prosecuting attorney will make the following recommendation to the judge:

[ZMogTH S CORKIAEMEST QAAWALENT) o ALL Six CouvTS” w(,t: Covns CSTS
¥ 4 4 i 4

HS5o0 Vierim Psaaury mssessmedT | W00 Dys Crugesrn Ff,i, KA Coubm st Fon
AP Por ATEP e v sl ﬂriS"\Tu“la,J e AT TS Ao Mo o THET Wi TH

FORM REV 9/08
STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY

(Felony) - 4
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SHARGD MATHEL AND AL THE WITWESSES nl TS ase . AB T4 A SHSESTHAG

Aeusi fLﬁALu;a-rrsA B Fau.c“\ Al ﬂigmmi.:osb LA T EyT
STATE Nevses Tbb;sﬂ.nSS' AL OTHEA wk{&ﬁ—s ‘\’.4‘0 i A 0 THIS A TIE
O The prosecutor will make the recommendation stated in the plea Agreement and State’s

Sentence Recommendation, which are incorporated by reference.

(h) The judge does not have to follow anyone's recommendation as to sentence. The judge
must impose a sentence within the standard range unless there is a finding of substantial and
compelling Teasons not to do so or both parties stipulate to a sentence outside the standard range. If
thex judge goes outside the standard range, either [ or the State can appeal that sentence to the extent

to-which it was not stipulated. If the sentence is within the standard range, no one can appeal the:

sentence.
(i) The crime of / has a mandatoéninimum sentence of
at least years of confinement. The law does not any reduction of this sentence.

t apply to juveniles tried as adults

on or after July 24, 2005, this does
[If not

pursuant to a fer of jurisdiction under RCW 13.40/410 (sce RCW 9.94A.540(3)).

applicablé, this paragraph should be stricken and initialed by the defendant and judge

(i) The crime charged in Count _ W firearm / deadly weapon
sentence enhancement of » /____months.

This additional co; ment time is m tory and must be served consecutively to any

other sentence and any/Gther enhancement I have already received or will receive in this or any other
cause. [If not applicable, this paragraph should be stricken and initialed by the defendant and the

judge @/ | T
g, S

L o
k) TheSentences imposed on-counts + except for any weapons enhancement,
p P p

22

will run concurrently unles{?i:rg a finding of substantial and compelling reasons to do otherwise.

FORM REV 9/08
STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY

(Felony) - 5 ' )
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(D) For the crime of vehieular homicide e under the influence of intoxicating liquor or

any drug, the sentence will be increased byfwo years for each prior offense as defined in RCW
46.61.5055. This additional co ent time is mandatm@z(:ust be served consecutively to

any other sentence and any othfer enhancement I have already received or will receive in this or any

other ¢ause. [If m_:f);)i'c/able, this paragraph should be stricken and initialed by the defendant and

the judge@ :

(m) Counts are serious viptént offenses arising from separate and distinct

criminal conduct and the sente on thoseCounts will run consecutively unless the judge finds

substantial and compelling reasons to’do otherwise. [If not applicable, this paragraph should be

stricken and initialed by the defendant and the judg@ .

(o) The judge may sentence me as a first-time offender instead of imposing a sentence
within the standard range if I qualify under RCW 9.94A.650. This sentence may include as much as
90 days of confinement plus all of the conditions described in paragraph (G)ie). In addition, I may
be sentenced up to two years éf community ‘supervision if the crime was copamitted prior to July 1,
2000, or two.years of community custody if the crime was committed on or after July 1, 2000. The
judge also may require me to undergo treatment, to devote time tb a specific occupation, and to
pursue a prescribed course of study or occupational fraining. [If not applicable, this paragraph
should be stricken and initialed by the defendant and the judge ]

(0) The judge may sentence me under the special drug offender sentencing alternative

(DOSA) if I qualify under fonpe@ 9.94A.120(6) (for crimes committed before July 1, 2001),

FORM REV 9/08
STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY

(Felony) -6




15754420

12

18

y—t

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

19

20

21

or RCW 9.94A.660 (for offenses committed on or after July 1, 2001). This sentence could include a

period of total confinement for one-hal::?ﬁidpoint of the standard range and community
of th

e standard range, plus all of §i€ other conditions

custody of at least one-half of the midpot

24 months of community/Custody, plus all the other conditiogs described in paragraph (6)(e).
During conﬁnementA community custody under eithef alternative, I will be required to
- participate in suléance abuse evaluation and trealmé not to use illegal controlled substances and

to submit to testing to monitor that, and other réestrictions and requirements will be placed on me.

[If not applicable, this paragraph should be stricken and initialed by the defendant and the judge

(p) This plea of guilty privilege to drive under RCW

411 result in revocation of

46.20.285 (1)~(3), (5)-(
applicable, this paragraph should be stricken#nd initialed by the defendant and the jud;

(@) Iunderstand that RCW 46.20.285(4) requires that my driver’s license be revoked if the
judge finds I used a motor vehicle in the commission of this felony.

(r) Ifthis crime involves a sexual offense, prostitution, op.adrug offense associated with

ifed to undergo testipgor the human immunodeficiency virus

22 “

hypodermic needles, I will be

(HIV). {If not applicablg,

is paragraph should be stricken and initialed by the defendant and the

FORM REV 9/08
STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY

(Felony) - 7

7 If I have a driver's licensé, I must now surrender it to the judge. OM‘//
]

AN
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(s) If 1 am not a citizen of the United States, a plea of guilty to an offense punishable as a
crime under state law is grounds for deportation, exclusion from admission to the United States, or
denial of naturalization pursuant to the laws of the United States.

(t) Iwill be required to provide a biological sample for purposes of DNA identification

analysis.

risonment offense involving a

(u) Because this crime involves a kidnapping or unlawful {

minor, I will be required to register-with the sheriff of the ty of the state of Washington where I

ents are described in the “Offender

reside, study, or work.
Registration” Attachment. [If not applicable, this paragraph shc;uld be stricken and initialed by the
defendant and the judg _M/hl

(v) This plea of guilty will result in the revocation of my right to possess, own, or have in
my control any firearm unless my right to do so is restored by a superior court in Washington State,
and by a federal court if required. Tmust ipamediately surrender any concealed pistol license. RCW
9.41.040. |

(w) Iwill be ineligible to.vote until that right is restored in a manner provided by law. .If I
am registered o vote, my voter registration will be cancelled.

" (%) Because this is a crime of domestie*Violence, I may be ordered to pay a domestic

violence assessment of up to $100. I.ﬂ,o(the victim of th€ crime, have a minor child, the court

may order me to participate ip4 domestic violencg-perpetrator program approved under RCW

26.50.150. [If not applicable, this paragraph should be stricken and initialed by the defendant and

the j udg@

FORM REV 9/08
STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY

' (Felony) - 8
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* (y) Because this crime involves the manufacture, delivery, or possession with intent to

deliver methamphetamine, includifig its salts, isomers, and sdlts of isomers, or amphetamine,

including its salts, isomegs] and salts of isomers, a datory cleanup fine of $3000 will be

assessed RCW 69450.401(2)(b). [If not applicable, this paragraph should be stricken and Lm’ualed

by the defendant and the _]udg [L/f‘__/]}(

(z) Because this crime involves a violation of the state drug laws, my eligibility for state and

federal food stamps, welfare, and e tion benefits affected. 20 U.S.C. § 1091(r) and 21

U.S.C. § 862a. [If not applieable, this paragraph’should be stricken and initialed by the defendant

and the judge@ g_@ﬁi

(aa) Because the crimes I am pleading guilty to include both a conviction under RCW

of a firearm in the fiTst or second degree and one or more

9.41.040 for unlawful possessi
convictions for the fel ¥ crimes of theft of arm or possession of a stolen firearm, the

sentences 1mp ed for these crimes shall be served consecutlvely to each other. RCW

0.94A. 589(1)(c) [If not applicables this paragraph should be stricken and initialed by the defendant
and the judg M/ |
7. I plead guilty to the crime(s) of 5 tuNTS 4k RBAGEMAY AWD

DV candT oFf UAaUWRuL 15Summlh of & ade. Uaef

as charged in the information/ . X %A amended information. I have received a copy of

that information.

8. I make this plea freely and voluntarily.

FORMREYV 9/08
STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY

(Felony) - 9
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9. No one has threatened harm of any kind to me or to any other person to cause me to make

this plea.-

10. No person has made promises of any kind to cause me to enter this plea except as set

forth in this statement.

11. The judge has asked me to state briefly in my own words what I did that makes me

guilty of this (these) crime(s). This is my statement:

ond o0 Aour AVLUST 12 20 s KAl WOATY WASHINCTSA i uTidT

™ DEEAAUD. B Dig ATHL AND P6Wid 6L PisseTee AT TR E |

(Covm"I) w-Z Rams . (uu»/'r.ﬁ) ANAD 5Ae EAcDNGESS STRTEMEIT
- ! .

(oonT M) wASHMNETA MoTUAL BARNK STATEMEIT | CouwT IV ) A Lasnvf —
~ ey

[

WiDE Laan M- APPAN AL Lemin ', (COSANT T ) A US Badil apfiaat REL),
oN oCXVAER, T z;é-\s"[ ARy oerdfia. 25 w7,

ARD(Cou T WL ) T D15 PRUSEST enverS faw PAYMENT Kngudié T 0 .b
NoT PANL SuALLELT FINRS TO MEAT Sued CHEUCS | oF Al AmoudT LESs y1Bed

12. My lawyer has explained to me, and we have fully discussed, all of the above ~ 9 €0,

paragraphs. Iunderstand them all. I have been given a copy of this "Statement of Defendant on

Plea of Guilty." 1have no further questions to ask the judge.\_j\/ %

DEF?NDANT

I have read and discussed this statement
with the defendant and believe that the
defendant is competent and fully
understands the statement.

PROS‘E?C“& G ATTORNEY DEFENDANT'S LAWYER

Print Namey (iichee. {# Ordasgn. Print Name: 88D £. MErzen_
WSBA# fw(g WSBA# 467

FORM REV 9/08

STATEMENT OF DEFENDANT ON PLEA OF GUILTY
_(Felony) - 10
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NO-CONTACT ORDER

RCW 10.99.040(4)(b): The written order releasing
the person charged or arrested shall contain the
court's directive and shall bear the legend:
"Violation of this order is a criminal offense
under chapter 26.50 RCW and will subject a vio-
lator to arrest, any assault, drive-by shooting,
or reckless endangerment that is a violation of
this order is a felony. You can be arrested

even if any person protected by the order invites
or allows you to violate the order's prohibitions.
You have the sole responsibility to avoid or refrain
from violating the order's provisions. Only the

court can change the order."



CERTIFIED COPIES OF PUBLIC RECORDS AS EVIDENCE

RCW 5.44.040: Copies of all records and documents

on record or on file in the offices of the various
departments of the United States and of this state

or any other state or territory of the United States,
when duly certified by the respective officers having
by law the custody thereof, under their respective
seals where such officers have official seals, shall
be admitted in evidence in the courts of this state.

CERTIFIED COPIES OF PUBLIC RECORDS

ER 902(d): Extrinsic evidence of authenticity as a
condition precedent to admissability is not required
with respect to certified copies of public records.
A copy of an official record or report or entry
therein, or of a document authorized by law to be
recorded or filed and actually recorded or filed in
a public office, including data compilations in any
form, certified as correct by the custodian or

other person authorized to make the certification.



VIOLATION OF NO-CONTACT ORDER PENALTIES

RCW 26.50.11: Whenever an order is granted under
this chapter, chapter 10.99, 26.09, 26.10, or RCW
74.34, or there is a valid foreign protection order
as defined in RCW 26.52.020, and the respondent or
person to be restrained knows of the order, a vio-
lation of the restraint provision or of a provision'
excluding a person from knowingly coming within, or
knowingly remaining within, a specified distance of

a location, or of a provision of a foreign protection
order specifically ihdicating that a violation will
be a crime, for which an arrest is required under

RCW 10.31.100(2)(a) or (b), is a gross misdemeanor
except as provided in subsections (4) and (5) of

this section.

RCW 26.50.11(5): A violation of a court order issued
under this chapter, chapter 10.99, 26.09, 26.10, 26.26,
or RCW 74.34, or of a valid foreign protection order
as defined in RCW 26.52.020, is a class C felony if
the offender has at least two previous convictions
for violating the provisions of an order issued under
this chapter, chapter 10.99, 26.09, 26.10, 26.26, or
"RCW 74.34, or a valid foreign protection order as

defined in RCW 26.52.020.



OFFENDER SCORE

RCW 9.94A.525(5)(a): In the case of multiple prior
convictions, for the purpose of computing the off-
ender score, count all convictions seperately,
except: (i) Prior offenses which were found, under
RCW 9.94A.589(1)(a) to encompass the same qriminal
conduct, shall be counted as one offense, the off—
ense that yields the highest offender score.

SAME CRIMINAL CONDUCT

RCW 9.94A.589(1)(a): Same criminal conduct, as used
in this subsection means two or more crimes that re-
quire the same criminal intent, are committed at the

same time and place and involve the same victim.



IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
DIVISION ONE
STATE OF WASHINGTON,

Respondent, No. 65858-1-T
v.
STATEMENT OF ADDITIONAL
MATTHEW THAYER VOGT, GROUNDS FOR REVIEW

Appellant.

N R )

I, Matthew Thayer Vogt, have received the
opening brief prepared by my attorney. Enclosed
are the additional grounds for review that are not
addressed in that brief. I understand the Court
will review the Statement of Additional Grounds
for Review and Addendum when my appeal is con-
sidered on the merits.

Also, please note that I have not received
the reports of proceeding which I requested in
this case.

Finally, I was given notice that my personal
restraint petition has been dismissed even though
I sent my statement of indigency to the court
along with my motion for extension.

DATED this the 28th day of March, 2011.




NO. 65858-1-I

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

DIVISION ONE

STATE OF WASHINGTON,
Respondent,
V.
MATTHEW VOGT,

Appellant.

ON APPEAL FROM THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON FOR KING COUNTY

The Honorable Michael Heavey

STATEMENT OF ADDITIONAL GROUNDS FOR REVIEW

ADDENDUM

MATTHEW THAYER VOGT
Appellant

STAFFORD CREEK CORRECTIONS
191 Constantine Way
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ADDENDUM

1. Vogt argues that the State failed to
provide sufficient evidence to prove the required
element that he had knowledge of the court order.

2. May violation of a no-contact order that
was entered at arraignment in a domestic violence
case serve as a basis for criminal prosecution
after the dismissal of that case?

Here, Vogt's primary defense was that he
believed that the no-contact order had been term-
inated when the domestic violence case was dis-
missed on January 29, 2009. His belief was based
on advice from counsel, David Meyer, who represent-
ed vogt in that case.

The following is taken from the Transcript
of Proceeding, Cause No. 08-1-04949-0 SEA, dated
April 14, 2009:

MR. MEYER: Your Honor, I just, as part of
making the record, with regard to the Kirkland
Municipal Court orders --

THE COURT: Talking about the D.V. order?

2 RP at 33

MR. MEYER: The no-contact order.
THE COURT: Right, right.

MR. MEYER: I believe that that order was

1=
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obviated and eliminated at the time he pled guilty
because, if the conviction was complete, therefore,
it's dependent upon whether or not this court
issued continuing no-contact orders.

2 RP at 34

THE COURT: You pursue it. But as I understand
it, I am not -- Are you suggesting that your
research would lead you to believe that I could
undo the no-contact order from a Municipal Court?

MR. MEYER: No, your Honor, I think as soon
as the plea is entered, they lose jurisdiction
in the case. Because the plea is entered in
Superior Court, that case, the Kirkland case,

is a legal nullity.

2 RP at 39

Clearly, the above statements made by Vogt's
counsel support his claim that he believed the
that the order was eliminated. His belief that
no further charges against him would be filed
with regard to the no-contact order is also supp-
orted by statements made by the Court on January
29, 2009. The following is from the Transcript
of Proceeding, Cause No. 08-1-04949-0 SEA, dated
January 29, 2009:

MR. ANDERSON: The State agrees to dismiss
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all charges, and file no more charges in this
matter regarding the no-contact order -- it specifies
that in the time frame in the misdemeanor rec....

And the State agrees not to file any more
violations of no-contact order from the period
of July 30th, 2008 to January 29th, 2009.

Do you understand that's the State's recommend-
ation?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I do.
1 RP at 5

The above information was taken from defendant's
plea of guilty on January 29, 2009 and sentencing
on April 14, 2009. At trial in the current case,
counsel chose not to include this as evidence
of defendant's belief that the no-contact order
had been terminated. Both elements of ineffective
counsel have been established.

First, the record does not, and could not
reveal any tactical or strategic reason why trial
counsel would have failed to properly make the
argument that the defendant's belief was substantiated
by evidence available at the time of trial.

Second, the prejudice is self-evident. As
previously set forth, had counsel properly presented

the evidence, the jury could not have convicted

~3-
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vogt of violating the no-contact order when he
had no knowledge of the order's existence.

3. The State vindictively charged vogt with
additional new counts when vogt attempted to
withdraw his gquilty plea and exercise his right
to jury trial, thereby violating his right to
due process of law.

Oon March 18, 2009, vogt filed a pro se motion
to withdraw his guilty plea. The State responded
by filing felony violation of a no-contact order,
on March 20, 2009. At the hearing to withdraw his
guilty plea (March 30, 2009), Vogt's counsel told
him that he had "pissed off" the prosecutor and
that he was on his own. Afraid of the consequences,
Vvogt withdrew his motion and was taken into custody
immediately after the hearing.

A prosecutor's discretion to reindict a def-
endant is constrained by the due process clause...
Once a prosecutor exercises his discretion to
bring certain charges against a defendant, neither
he nor his successor may, without explanation,
increase the number of or severity of those charges
in circumstances which suggest that the increase
is retaliation for the defendant's assertion

of statutory or constitutional rights. Hardwick
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v. Doolittle, 558 F.2d 292, 301 (5th Cir. 1977)

cert. denied, 434 U.S. 1049 (1978).

The Supreme Court has held that a due process
violation is established by the accused's showing
that his second prosecution posed a "reasonable
likelihood of vindictivenéss", creating an appre-
hension in future defendants that the State would
retaliate against their exercise of constitutional
or statutory rights. No actual vindictiveness
or retaliatorf motive must be shown. Miracle
v. Estelle, 592 F.2d 1269, 1272-73 (5th Cir.
1979).

Prosecutorial vindictiveness has been defined
as the intentional filing of a more serious crime
in retaliation for a defendant's lawful exercise

of a procedural right. State v. Bockman, 37

Wn. App. 474, 488, 682 P.2d 925 (1984). However,
the filing of a more serious charge following
a defendant's exercise of a constitutional right
does not violate due process of law unless the
prosecutor acts with the intent of retaliating

against the defendant. State v. Lass, 55 Wn.

App. 300, 306, 777 P.2d 539 (1989). More than
the appearance of vindictiveness is required

to establish a due process violation. State
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v. Bonisisio, 92 Wn. App. 783, 790, 964 P.2d

1222 (1998).

Prosecutorial discretion is statutorily limited

by RCW 9.94A.411(2)(a)(ii) & (B) which provide
that the prosecutor should not overcharge to
obtain a guilty plea. Overcharging includes
charging additional couts.

Here, the State's,actions cannot be construed
as anything but vindictive. Vogt was promised,
as part of his plea agreement, that the State
would not "file any more vnco violations from
the period of July 30, 2008 to January 29, 2009."
(See Exhibit B, Pg. 3 of Statement of Defendant
on Plea of Guilty-Non Felony). This promise
was confirmed in the State's further agreement
to "dismiss all other charges ahd file no more
charges in this matter." (See Exhibit D, Pg.

5 of Statement of Defendant on Plea of Guilty-
Felony).

The State's goal was accomplished, Vogt did
not proceed with the withdrawal of his guilty
plea. As a result of his attempt to exercise
his statutory and constitutional rights, the
State charged vVogt with 5 felony violations of

a no-contact order.




